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J. E. SULLIVAN, MGR.
ALL TYPES OF INSURANCE

GARRISON, N. DAK.
Feb,11th,.1947,

Hon.William Langer,
washington,D,C,

Dear genator panger:
I wish to ask that you write ¢0

John F,Mcpermott, % Koehlar Hotel,Grand Island, Nebr,
he came here last year and we seccured for him an option
on a few lots for an 80 room hotel, and now ther are not
Jot on the same as they say no telling when the indians
will be removed, It is just too dam bad that rider was
attached to the appropriation bill, and isn't there soue
way whereby this can be made different. So if you will
please write to this mand explaining the matter in full
as to Indians and money also for the dam it may help out
conslderable.  yoy and I both know that the Interior Dept
is ver?able to care for the indlans, I would fear to enter
in and on account of the above. Xindly do this for us heee
as we are in dire need of a hotel,

net other members to assist in this as
well amd send me a copy of the letter you pen to Mr McDermo tt

Yours very truly,

J E Sullivan
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